
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

July 13, 2022 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 

 
5:00 p.m. 

 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER  

 
2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 

 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 13, 2022 
Page 2 
 
3.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 

54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

 E. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code Section 54957.6)  
  Agency Designated Representative: Board President 
  Unrepresented Employee: Superintendent/President 

F.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  

G.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 
35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTION 

 
5. FLAG SALUTE 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular Meeting Held June 8, 2022 and Special Meeting Held June 

23, 2022  
 
9.  NEW BUSINESS: 
 Collective Bargaining – Public Hearing and Request for Approval (A-D) 
 

A. Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Taft College Faculty Association 
CTA/NEA, Reopener for FY 2022/23 

 
B. Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Taft College CSEA Chapter #543, 

Reopener for FY 2022/23  
 

C. Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Taft College Faculty Association 
CTA/NEA Reopener with WKCCD for FY 2022/23  

 
D. Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Taft College CSEA Chapter #543 

Reopener with WKCCD for FY 2022/23  
 

E. Request for Approval – New Program  
Allied Health/Applied Technology Division  
Dental Hygiene Administration: Bachelor of Science Degree 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 13, 2022 
Page 3 
 

 
F. Second Reading and Request for Approval - Memorandum of Understanding between CSEA 

Chapter #543 and West Kern Community College District – Safety Shoe Requirement; 
Effective 6/1/22  

 
G. First Reading – Board Policy Review (No Action)   

BP #3500  Campus Safety 
BP #3530 Weapons on Campus  
BP #3540 Sexual and Other Assaults on Campus  
BP #3560 Alcoholic Beverages  

 
H. First Reading – Board Policy Revision (No Action)  

BP #2310 Regular Meetings of the Board  
BP #2340 Agendas  
BP #2410 Board Policies and Administrative Procedures 
BP #3430 Prohibition of Harassment  
BP #3433 Prohibition of Sexual Harassment under Title IX  
 

I. Information Item – Annual List of Board Policy and Administrative Procedure Action for 2021-
2022 
  

J. Request for Ratification – American General Media – 12 Month Monthly Plan; 7/1/22 – 
6/30/23; $108,000.00  

 
10.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – P)  

 
A. Request for Approval – Program Revision  

Social Science Division  
History – Associate Degree for Transfer  
Sociology – Associate Degree for Transfer   
  

B. Request for Approval – Program Inactivation  
Social Science Division  
Criminal Justice Administration: Corrections – Associate in Science   
  

C.  Request for Approval – New Courses  
Allied Health/Applied Technology Division  
UDGE 3005 Research Methodology  
UDGE 3010 Critical Thinking for Health Professionals  
DNTL  3015 Multicultural Awareness within Healthcare  
DNTL  3020 Modifying Oral Health Behavior  
DNTL  3025 Current Topics in Oral Health  
DNTL  4030 Foundation of Interpersonal Health Care Practice  
UDGE  4035 Education, Psychology, and Adult Learning  
DNTL  4040 Health Education Methods and Programs  
DNTL  4045 Public Health Education and Programs  
DNTL  4050 Public Health Education and Administration 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 13, 2022 
Page 4 
 

DNTL  3075 Dental Health Careers & Research 
DNTL  4075 Capstone Course: Teaching in Dental Hygiene Programs  
UDGE 4080 Capstone Course: Healthcare Management 
 
Business Arts & Humanities Division  
COMM 1530 Interpersonal Communication 
  

D. Request for Approval – Distance Education Course Approval  
Social Science Division  
PSYC  2050 Introduction to Biological Psychology  
 
Business, Arts, and Humanities Division  
MGMT 1530 Conflict Resolution  
MGMT  1535 Decision Making and Problem Solving  
MGMT 1545 Customer Service 
 
Allied Health/Applied Technology Division  
UDGE  3005 Research Methodology  
UDGE 3010 Critical Thinking for Health Professionals  
DNTL  3015 Multicultural Oral Health Behavior  
DNTL  3020 Modifying Oral Health Behavior  
DNTL  3025 Current Topics in Oral Health  
DNTL  4030 Foundation of Interpersonal Health Care Practice  
UDGE 4035 Education, Psychology, and Adult Learning  
DNLT  4040 Health Education Methods and Programs  
DNTL  4045 Public Health Education and Programs  
DNTL  4050 Healthcare Management and Administration  
DNTL  3075 Dental Health Careers & Research  
DNTL  4075 Capstone Course: Teaching in Dental Hygiene Programs  
DNTL  4080 Capstone Course: Healthcare Management 
  

E. Request for Approval – 2021-22 Multiple Method Allocation Certification Form  
  

F. Request for Ratification – Master Agreement Between West Kern Community College 
District and the Taft College Foundation; Effective 7/1/21 
  

G. Request for Approval – 2024-2028 Five Year Capital Outlay Plan (5YCOP)  
 

H. Request for Approval – Final Project Proposal (FPP) – Taft College Vocational Center  
 

I. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Pepsi Beverages Company; 5/1/22 – 4/30/27 
 

J. Request for Approval – SOPHOS Central Intercept License Renewal; 8/30/22 – 8/29/23; 
$7,238.00  

 
K. Request for Approval – Cisco Umbrella Insights Annual License Renewal; 8/12/22 – 8/11/23; 

$4,212.00  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 13, 2022 
Page 5 
 

 
L. Request for Approval – Turnitin (Plagiarism Detection) Renewal; 8/1/22 – 7/31/23; 

$8,678.40  
 

M. Request for Approval – 2022-23 Contract Education Agreement between WESTEC and 
WKCCD; 7/1/22 – 6/30/23  

 
N. Request for Approval – 2022-23 Accident Insurance Renewal for Students/Intercollegiate 

Athletes; 8/1/22 – 7/31/23; $55,881.00  
 

O. Request for Ratification – 2022-23 Renewal of Statewide Association of Community Colleges 
(SWACC) Proforma for Property and Liability Insurance Coverage; 7/1/22 – 6/30/23; 
$134,172.00  
  

P. Ratification of the June 2022 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
11. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
12.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Academic (Appendix I)  
B. Classified/Confidential/Management Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Separations (Appendix III) 

 
13.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, June 2022 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, June 2022 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, June 2022  
6. Employee Travel Report – June 2022 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

   
14.  CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
15.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
 
16. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, August 10, 2022, at 5:00 p.m.  
 
17. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

June 8, 2022 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to order at 5:00 
p.m. by President Dawn Cole. Secretary Michael Long and trustees Carlos Chavira, and Billy White were present. 
Executive Vice President of Administrative Affairs Brock McMurray and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in 
attendance. Trustee Dr. Kathy Orrin and Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels were absent.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
At 5:01 p.m. it was moved by Secretary Long, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, that the Board 
convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & Management/Supervisory/Classified 
Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) of 
Government Code Section 54956.9  

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 
48912(b) 

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
At 6:02 p.m., it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously carried, to reconvene in Public 
Session.  President Cole reported that no action was taken.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President Cole led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
There were no general communications.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously carried, the minutes of the Regular Meeting 
held May 11, 2022 were approved.  
 
NEW BUSINESS   
 
Request for Approval – Taft College Class of 2022 Hall of Fame  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 8, 2022 
Page 2 
 
 
 
Dr. Damon Bell, Vice President of Student Services, said these eight inductees had been recommend by the Hall of Fame 
committee. The Hall of Fame events will be held November 12 & 13, 2022. On a motion by Secretary Long, seconded by 
Trustee White and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes).   
 
Request for Approval – TC 20008 – Data Center Generator Project; $216,410.00   
 
Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, said that this project would provide necessary back 
up for District data as well as improving data security. On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Long and 
unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – TC 20008 – Data Center Generator Project; BSK Associates; $5,449.00    
 
Mr. McMurray told the Board that due to this project qualifying as a Division of the State Architect (DSA) project that the 
District recommends this agreement for inspection and testing of construction materials. On a motion by Secretary Long, 
seconded by Trustee Chavira and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – TC 20008 – Data Center Generator Project – Inspector of Record; $9,800.00    
 
Mr. McMurray shared with the Board that due to this project qualifying as a Division of the State Architect (DSA) project 
that the District recommends this agreement for an Inspector of Record. It was noted that due to Taft Union High School 
having an active project that the College was able to utilize someone working near the campus. On a motion by Trustee 
White, seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official 
minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – Chiller Plant Testing Services; 12 Months; $10,680.00    
 
Mr. McMurray explained that the chiller used by the District requires regular maintenance as well as testing and 
treatment. This agreement is recommended as the lowest of solicited bids. On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by 
Secretary Long and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association (TCFA) 
regarding the addition of Article 6.10, Academic Freedom and Responsibility, to the Faculty Collective Bargaining 
Agreement; Effective 7/1/22   
 
Mr. McMurray reported that this language is in alignment with statewide movement to memorialize language in regards 
to academic freedom. The language was drafted by a subcommittee and approved by the bargaining unit. On a motion by 
Secretary Long, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official 
minutes). 
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association (TCFA) 
regarding the revision of Article 5.5, Bereavement Leave, to the Faculty Collective Bargaining Agreement; Effective 
4/22/22  
 
Mr. McMurray said that with the onset of the pandemic it was noticed that language did not include the practice to allow 
use of bereavement leave when services were scheduled. This language was drafted and approved by the bargaining unit. 
On a motion by Trustee Chavira, seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy 
attached to official minutes). 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 8, 2022 
Page 3 
 
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association (TCFA) 
regarding the revision of Article 6.9, Campus Security Video Monitoring and Surveillance Technology, to the Faculty 
Collective Bargaining Agreement; Effective 4/22/22   
 
Mr. McMurray explained that a need for a camera to cover the Dental Hygiene clinic area with money and records present 
during clinic hours. The location was added to the list of other similar locations on campus. On a motion by Trustee Chavira, 
seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes). 
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association (TCFA) 
regarding Compensation for Student Learning Outcomes Coordinator, to the Faculty Collective Bargaining Agreement; 
Effective 7/1/22  
 
Mr. McMurray told the Board that the need to increase the release time to 50% for the Student Learning Outcomes 
Coordinator was agreed upon by the bargaining unit due to the level of work performed. On a motion by Secretary Long, 
seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes).   
 
First Reading – Memorandum of Understanding between CSEA Chapter #543 and West Kern Community College District 
– Safety Shoe Requirement  
 
Mr. McMurray shared that this item had been bargained and agreed upon to require closed toed shoes in the Child 
Development Center as a safety precaution.  
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Revision    
BP #6620   Naming of District Facilities and Properties   
 
Mr. McMurray said the policy was reviewed and revised with minor changes to be in compliance with the California Policy 
and Procedure Services program and with local practice. On a motion by Secretary Long, seconded by Trustee Chavira and 
unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes). 
 
Information Item – Taft College Faculty Association CTA/NEA, Reopener for FY 2022/23 
 
Information Item – Taft College CSEA Chapter #543, Reopener for FY 2022/23  
 
Information Item – WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the Taft College Faculty Association CTA/NEA for FY 2022/23  
 
Information Item – WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the Taft College CSEA Chapter #543 for FY 2022/23  
 
Mr. McMurray told the Board that items 9.K – 9.O are annual items that allow for the District to bargain throughout the 
academic year with the union committees.  

 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

A. Request for Approval – Fiscal Year 2022-23 Annual Appropriations (GANN) Limit  
B. Request for Approval – Memorandum of Agreement between Taft College and West Kern Adult Education 

Network - TIL Program  
C. Request for Approval – Off Campus Lease Agreements for TIL Program 
D. Request for Approval – Consulting Services Agreement with Capitol Public Finance Group, LLC to Serve as the 

WKCCD Dissemination Agent; 7/1/22 – 6/30/25; Annual $4,500.00 and Fee Schedule for Additional Filings  
E. Request for Approval – Statista an Online Database for Statistics; Begins 7/1/22; $4,103.00 with a 5% Increase 

Annually)  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 8, 2022 
Page 4 
 
 

F. Request for Approval – Amendment No. 2 to Property and Casualty Claims Administration Services Agreement 
with Keenan & Associates; 7/1/22 – 6/30/23; Fee Schedule Attached 

G. Request for Approval – AMS.NET Annual Support Coverage Quote #Q-00062312; $19,679.68 
H. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services with Curt Belcher; 6/8/22 – 6/8/23; $100.00 per Hour, 

Not to Exceed 150 Hours 
I. Request for Approval – NetLink Loader (Pay Station Kiosk) Service Contract; 6/26/22 – 6/25/23; $1,675.00  
J.  Request for Approval – West Kern Adult Education Network (WKAEN) Joint Powers Authority (JPA) Funds 

Agreement Between West Kern Community College District and WKAEN; 7/1/22 – 6/30/23  
K. Request for Approval – Julie McNeil, Executive Coaching; 7/1/22 – 6/30/23; $325.00 per Hour, Not to Exceed 100 

Hours  
L. Ratification of the May 2022 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  

 
Secretary Long pulled item 10.K for further information. On a motion by Secretary Long, seconded by Trustee 
Chavira and unanimously carried, Consent Agenda Items A – J and L were approved (materials related to the items 
are attached to official minutes).   

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
There were no comments. 

 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
It was noted that these items will be considered following closed session, which will reconvene after the rest of the open 
session items.  
 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, May 2022 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, May 2022 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, May 2022 
6. Employee Travel Report – May 2022 
 
Trustee Reports  
Trustee White attended the scholarship luncheon and the graduation. He commended the staff for the work to prepare 
for the successful events.  
 
President Cole added that the Cougar on the graduation field was a nice touch as was the photo cove set up by the 
Foundation. She also thanked the Hall of Fame committee for their work to collect and select the Hall of Fame 
nominations.  
 
Trustee Chavira attended the Maricopa High School graduation with Dr. Leslie Minor and noted that the ceremony was 
a good experience and students are honored well for their work.  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 8, 2022 
Page 5 
 
 
Academic Senate  
Dr. Sharyn Eveland, President of the Academic Senate, said that Senate is in recess for the summer. She noted that this 
was a productive year and work was completed in curriculum with help from the committee members and the Office 
of Instruction.  
 
Instruction 
Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, told the Board that there have been extra meetings and progress made 
to ensure the College will be prepared to apply for a bachelor’s degree in dental Hygiene. Summer session is underway 
and in-person attendance is up from last year. Fall scheduling is underway and enrollment strategies continue to be 
evaluated across the campus.  
 
Foundation  
Dr. Sheri Horn Bunk, Executive Director of Foundation and Advancement, reported data from the 2021-22 year from 
Foundation contributions and activity as required by Foundation bylaws. Over $1.3 million was raised with over 
$600,000 being utilized by the College. Dr. Horn Bunk also said that the Foundation Board currently has 32 members 
and will hold year-end meeting June 22nd.  
 
Marketing  
Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community Relations, shared website update status as it 
progresses from review to planning. The consulting company is exploring site design with the College at this time. Ms. 
Groveman also said that the Centennial history book project is close to wrapping up.    
 
Student Services  
Dr. Damon Bell, Vice President of Student Services, stated that the implementation of Salesforce is in the final phase 
and will help staff in enrollment efforts. Work to review and update the Student Equity Plan is underway as a the 
development of a Strategic Enrollment Management Plan in coordination with Instruction. Dr. Bell recognized Barbara 
Amerio for her recent award from a Financial Aid association for her exemplary work.  
 
Faculty Association  
Ruby Payne, Faculty Association President, said that faculty were happy to have a successful spring semester and 
graduation. She added that summer sessions are running as normal and students have returned to in-person.    
 
Human Resources 
Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources, is currently implementing the new recruiting program and 
looks forward to data being utilized across platforms. She also noted that employee data and the timekeeping system 
is also working together to improve work flow.    

 
Institutional Research and Information Technology Services  
Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President of Information and Institutional Research, said that Institutional Research work is 
focused on end of year data work and the development of a student equity data dashboard. She added that IT staff 
are assisting several departments with the implementation of new programs.   
 
Campus Safety and Security 
Kevin Altenhofel, Executive Director of Campus Safety and Security, told the Board that his department is again fully 
staffed. 

 
CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 6:47 p.m. it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously carried, that the Board 
reconvene in Closed Session. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 8, 2022 
Page 6 
 
 
 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
At 8:20 p.m., it was moved by Trustee White seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously carried, to reconvene in Public 
Session.  President Cole reported that no action was taken.  
 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
On a motion by Secretary Long and seconded by Trustee White, the listed Employment Items below were approved by 
the following vote (Employment Items (Appendix I) are attached to official minutes): 
 
A. Academic Employment 
B. Classified Employment  

a. Items 1.a through 1.i; Items 2.c, 2.f, 2.i  
C. Separations 

 
Items 2.a, 2.b, 2.d, 2.e, 2.g, and 2.h were tabled for more information.  
 
Yes: Dawn Cole, Billy White, Carlos Chavira, Michael Long  
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Dr. Kathy Orrin 
 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 13, 2022.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 8:24 p.m., on a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously carried, the meeting was 
adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Michael Long, Secretary 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

June 23, 2022 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to order at 4:00 
p.m. by President Dawn Cole. Secretary Michael Long and trustees Carlos Chavira, Dr. Kathy Orrin, and Billy White were 
present. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were absent.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
At 4:01 p.m. it was moved by Secretary Long, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, that the Board 
convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & Management/Supervisory/Classified 
Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) of 
Government Code Section 54956.9  

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 
48912(b) 

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
At 6:23 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Chavira, seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously carried, to reconvene in 
Public Session.  President Cole reported that no action was taken.  
 

NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 13, 2022.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 6:24 p.m., on a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the meeting was 
adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Michael Long, Secretary 



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 19, 2022

Ruby Payne, TCFA President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 13, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Presentation of the Taft College Faculty Association CTA/NEA, Reopener for FY 2022/23

Background:

This item represents the Taft College Faculty Association's reopener proposal for FY 2022/23.
The Taft College Faculty Association plans to open Articles 1-12 for the purpose of negotiating
the collective bargaining agreement for the 2022/23 academic year.

The Taft College Faculty Association is committed to the utilization of the Interest Based
Bargaining process used by the Taft College Faculty Collective Bargaining Committee
(TCFCBC) to reach an agreement.

The Reopener Proposal Letter is attached.

Terms fif applicable);

N/A

Expense lif applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

The fiscal implications will be identified as consensus is reached over various components of
the contract.

Approved: / Qju L ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 19,2022

Greg Hawkins, CSEA President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 13, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Presentation of the Taft College CSEA Chapter #543, Reopener for FY 2022/23

Background:

This item represents the Taft College CSEA Chapter #543 reopener proposal for FY 2022/23.
The Taft College CSEA Chapter #543 plans to open Articles 1-24 for the purpose of negotiating
the collective bargaining agreement for the 2022/23 academic year.

The Taft College CSEA Chapter #543 is committed to the utilization of the Interest Based
Bargaining process used by the Taft College Classified Collective Bargaining Committee
(TCCCBC) to reach an agreement.

The Reopener Proposal Letter is attached.

Terms (if applicable!:

N/A

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds lif applicable!:

The fiscal implications will be identified as consensus is reached over various components of
the contract.

Approved:

Daniels rintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 19,2022

Submitted by: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 13, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Presentation of the WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the Taft College Faculty Association
CTA/NEA for FY 2022/23

Backgrotmd:

The law requires that initial proposals, including reopener proposals, be presented to the Board
of Trustees in open session, and that subsequently a public hearing is held regarding the
proposal in order to allow the public to comment before bargaining begins.

This item represents the District's reopener proposal for FY 2022/23 to the Board, and
announces that a public hearing has been scheduled for the July 13, 2022 Board of Trustees
meeting.

Article 9 of the current agreement states that the parties may reopen any provision of this
Agreement by mutual agreement.

As always, the District is committed to the utilization of tiie Interest Based Bargaining process
to reach agreement during negotiations.

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
The fiscal implications will be identified as consensus is reached over various components of
the contract.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 19,2022

Submitted by: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 13, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Presentation of the WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the Taft College CSEA Chapter #543 for
FY 2022/23

Background:

The law requires that initial proposals, including reopener proposals, be presented to the Board
of Trustees in open session, and that subsequently a public hearing is held regarding the
proposal in order to allow the pubhc to comment before bargaining begins.

This item represents the District's reopener proposal for FY 2022/23 to the Board, and
announces that a public hearing has been scheduled for the July 13, 2022 Board of Trustees
meeting.

Article 21 of the current agreement states that the parties may reopen any provision of this
Agreement by mutual agreement.

As always, the District is committed to the utilization of the Interest Based Bargaining process
to reach agreement during negotiations.

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
The fiscal imphcations wiU be identified as consensus is reached over various components of
the contract.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: Jime 9,2022

Submitted by: Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician Area

Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Insti'uction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 13,2022

Title of Board Item:

New Program

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update
their curriculum.

Allied Health/Applied Tech Division
Taft College's Bachelor of Science Dental Hygiene Administration Degree Program will
consist of two years focused on education in advanced Dental Hygiene. Throughout the
program, students will engage in facilitated learning to gain a foundation in
education/teaching, administration, business, and public healtli. The Program provides
students the knowledge, experience, and educational requirements necessary to seek career
options beyond clinical practice.

1. Dental Hygiene Administration: Bachelor's of Science Degree

Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
None

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: July 6, 2022

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President, Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 13, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Second Reading and Request for Approval - Memorandum of Understanding between CSEA
Chapter #543 and West Kern Community College District - Safety Shoe Requirement

Background:

As part of continuing diaiogue through the Taft Coiiege Ciasslfied Coiiective Bargaining Committee, the
parties have reached a consensus regarding impiementation of a Safety Footwear requirement for the
Chiidren's Center, effective June 1, 2022.

The parties agree that in exchange for an annuai $50.00 safety shoe allowance, employees of the
Chiidren's Center shaii be required to wear footwear during aii working hours that meet the foiiowing

criteria:

i) Non-slip, fully enclosed footwear, meaning:
(1) Lace-up or other buckle feature to secure on the foot;

(2) Fully closed toe and heel; (3) Non-Slip sole. 3. The District will provide up to $50 per
employee per year in reimbursement

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

May 31,2022

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: July 13, 2022

Title of Board Item:

First Reading - Board Policy Review

Background:

The Board Policies listed below have been reviewed and found to be consistent with District

practice and current recommended practices from the Community College League of California's
PoHcy and Procedure Services as best practice.

BP #3500 Campus Safety
BP #3530 Weapons on Campus
BP #3540 Sexual and Other Assaults on Campus
BP #3560 Alcoholic Beverages

Terms fif applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: Jime 1,2022

Submitted by: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: July 13, 2022

Title of Board Item:

First Reading - Board Policy Revision

Background:

The Board Policies listed below have been reviewed and revised to be consistent with District

practice and current recommended practices from the Community College League of California's
Pohcy and Procedure Services as best practice.

BP #2310 Regular Meetings of the Board
BP #2340 Agendas
BP #2410 Board Policies and Administrative Procedures

BP #3430 Prohibition of Harassment

BP #3433 Prohibition of Sexual Harassment under Title IX

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

July 6, 2022

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: July 13, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Annual list of Board Policies and Administrative Procedures Action for 2021-22

Background:

The purpose of this document is to inform which Board Policies and Administrative Procedures
have been reviewed, revised and implemented on campus and posted onto our Taft College
website.

Terms (if applicableh

Expense (if applicable!:

Fiscal Impact Including Somce of Funds (if applicableh

Approved: f Oc / /
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

June 29, 2022

Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community
Relations

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: July 13, 2022

Title of Board Item:

American General Media - 12 Month Monthly Plan

Background:

American General Media has been a marketing partner for the College. This 12-month
campaign will assist in outreach to the community for enrollment purposes.

Terms (if applicable!:
July 1,2022 - June 30,2023

Expense lif applicable):
$108,000.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds lif applicable):
District and/ or funding will be used to cover expenses.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 31,2022

Submitted by: Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician Area

Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction {r-
Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 13,2022

Title of Board Item:

Program Revision

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update
their courses.

Social Science Division

This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. History - Associate Degree for Transfer
2. Sociology - Associate Degree for Transfer

Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
None

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 31,2022

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Teclinician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Insti'uction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 13,2022

Title of Board Item:

Program Inactivation

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update

their courses. This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General

Education Committee:

Social Science Division

This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. Criminal Justice Administration: Corrections - Associate in Science

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

June 9,2022

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 13,2022

Title of Board Item:

New Courses

Back^ound:
Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update
their curriculum.

Allied Health/Applied Tech Division
Taft College's Bachelor of Science Dental Hygiene Administration Degree Program will
consist of two years focused on education in advanced Dental Hygiene. Throughout the
program, students will engage in facilitated learning to gain a foundation in
education/teaching, administration, business, and public health. The Program provides
students the knowledge, experience, and educational requirements necessary to seek career
options beyond clinical practice.

1. UDGE 3005 Research Methodology and Composition
2. UDGE 3010 Critical Thinking for Health Professionals
3. DNTL 3015 Multicultural Awareness within Healthcare

4. DNTL 3020 Modifying Oral Health Behavior
5. DNTL 3025 Current Topics in Oral Health
6. DNTL 4030 Foundation of Interpersonal Health Care Practice
7. UDGE 4035 Education, Psychology, and Adult Learning
8. DNTL 4040 Health Education Methods and Programs
9. DNTL 4045 Public Health Education and Programs
10. DNTL 4050 Healthcare Management and Administration
11. DNTL 3075 Dental Health Careers & Research

12. DNTL 4075 Capstone Course: Teaching in Dental Hygiene Programs
13. UDGE 4080 Capstone Course: Healthcare Management

Business Arts & Humanities Division

This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. COMM 1530 Interpersonal Communication





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 31,2022

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: Jime 8,2022

Title of Board Item:

Distance Education Course Approval

Background:

The Distance Learning Committee and the Curriculum and General Education Committee have
both approved the requests for the following courses to be offered through distance delivery.

Social Science Division

1. PSYC 2050 Introduction to Biological Psychology

Business, Arts, and Humanities Division

1. MGMT 1530 Conflict Resolution

2. MGMT 1535 Decision Making and Problem Solving
3. MGMT 1545 Customer Service

Allied Health/Applied Tech Division

1. UDGE 3005 Research Methodology and Composition
2. UDGE 3010 Critical Thinking for Health Professionals
3. DNTL 3015 Multicultural Awareness within Healthcare

4. DNTL 3020 Modifying Oral Health Behavior
5. DNTL 3025 Current Topics in Oral Health
6. DNTL 4030 Foundation of Interpersonal Health Care Practice
7. UDGE 4035 Education, Psychology, and Adult Learning
8. DNTL 4040 Health Education Metliods and Programs
9. DNTL 4045 Public Health Education and Programs
10. DNTL 4050 Healthcare Management and Administration
11. DNTL 3075 Dental Health Careers & Research

12. DNTL 4075 Capstone Course: Teaching in Dental Hygiene Programs
13. UDGE 4080 Capstone Course: Healthcare Management





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

June 30, 2022

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 13,2022

Title of Board Item:

2021-22 Multiple Method Allocation Certification Form

Back^ound:
The Chancellor's office has established a Multiple Methods model identifying nine best practice
areas for success in promoting EEC. Districts are required to complete the Multiple Method
Allocation Certification Form annually demonstrating compliance with the Multiple Methods to
qualify for EEO funding.

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

July 6,2022

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daruels, Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Pate: July 13,2022

Title of Board Item:

Master Agreement Between West Kem Community College District (WKCCD) and the Taft
College Foundation (Foundation)

Background:

This agreement wiH establish the relationship between WKCCD and the Foundation for the
Foundation's solicitation and administration of programs involving gifts, bequests, devises and
trusts on behalf of WKCCD pursuant to California Code of Regulations, title 5, section 59259,
subdivision (j). This agreement was updated to reflect the change in salary contribution.

Terms (if applicable^:
Effective July 1, 2021

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
See agreement for details

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President













TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: June 29,2022

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities and Planning

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 13^ 2022

Title of Board Item:

2024-2028 Five Year Capital Outlay Plan (5YCOP).

Background:

Authorization is sought to submit the 2024-2028 Capital Outlay Plan. The governing board of
each community college district is required to prepare and submit to the California Community
College Chancellor's Office a plan for capital construction for a five-year period commencing
witdi Ae next proposed year of funding. The Five-Year Construction Plan is an annual
summary of current and proposed capital outlay projects. The plan gives the Chancellor's
Office a complete picture of the capital improvement projects for the District, enabling the
Chancellor's Office to make informed decisions regarding project priorities for State funding.
The projects outlined in the Five-Year Construction Plan are consistent with the District's
Facilities Master Plan. Please see the attached District Projects Priority Order from the Five-
Year Construction Plan for your review.

Terms (if applicable):

2024 to 2028

Expense (if applicablel:

Not applicable

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Not applicable

(pApproved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





























































































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date; June 29,2022

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities and Planning

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 13,2022

Title of Board Item:

Final Project Proposal (FPP) - Taft College Vocational Center

Backgroimd:

The State Chancellor's Office has requested colleges to submit updated FPP's annually, pending
potential funding. The Vocational Center project is a high priority project, pending available
funding sources per our Master Facilities Plan and Five-Year Capital Outlay Plan. The Vocational
Center Project is comprised of 24,107 assignable square feet (ASF) consisting of 20,037 ASF
laboratory space, 2,037 ASF office space, 400 ASF meeting space, and 1,300 ASF of
other/miscellaneous space. The Center will provide permanent space for vocational programs
as weU as our current Dental Hygiene Program. The building is planned to be constructed at the
current site of the old cafeteria/veterans center/ testing facility; which is now off-line.

Terms (if applicable):

Not applicable

Expense (if applicable):

Not applicable

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);

The total estimated budget for this project is $30,741,014, comprised of $15,341,131 in local funds
(Construction $12,929,597 and Equipment $2,411,534) and $15,399,884 in state funds.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

June 28,2022

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 13,2022

Title of Board Item: Request For Approval of Agreement with Pepsi Beverages Company

Backgrotmd:

Taft College has engaged in an exclusivity contract with Pepsi Beverages Company for beverage
services in the Cafeteria and Bookstore for many years to the satisfaction of all parties. Our
current contract has expired. The new contract is attached for your review. It is my
recommendation that Taft College renew their contract with Pepsi Beverages Company.

Terms (if applicable^:

May 1, 2022 to April 30, 2027.

Expense (if applicablel:

Expenses vary depending on the services and products provided. However, the contracted
expenses are both reasonable and consistent with past contracted amounts. Please see the
attached contract for further information.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Payment of any costs incurred falls under the Cafeteria's annual Food Supplies budget.

Additionally, in consideration for exclusivity rights, Pepsi Beverages Company agrees to
provide various scholarship funding and non-monetary consideration.

Approved: [
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date; June 28,2022

Submitted by: Xiaohong Li, VP of Information & Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administraton Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 14, 2022

Title of Board Item:

SOPHOS Central Intercept License Renewal

Background:

Taft College uses SOPHOS for Anti-Virus protection on Distiict computers, keeping the
college in compliance witli security standards.

Terms i'li applicablel:

License renewal term dates are August 30,2022 - August 29,2023

Expense fif applicable!:

The total cost of tlie annual renewal is $7,238.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds Of applicable!;

This cost is included in tlie 2022 - 2023 IT Budget.

Approved:

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: June 28,2022

Submitted by: Xiaohong Li, VP of Information & Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 14,2022

Title of Board Item:

Cisco Umbrella Insights Annual License Renewal

Backgroimd:

The Cisco Umbrella Insights is a DNS service that checks URLs to make sure that they are not
blacklisted. Reports are received daily informing IT about blocked URLs. This service, renewed
annually, continues to be an additional layer of protections from Malware and other security
issues.

Terms lif applicable):

Software license renewal term dates are August 12,2022 - August 11,2023

Expense fif applicablel:

The total cost of the amiual renewal is $4,212.00.

Fiscal Impact Includine Source of Funds (if applicable!:

This cost is included in the 2022 - 2023 IT Budget.

Approved: ^ ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: June 15,2022

Submitted by: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 13, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Request approval to renew Tumitin (plagiarism detection) account

Background:

Approval is requested for continued participation in the Community College League of
California (CCLC) consortium Turnitin software purchasing agreement. Taft College faculty has
been using Turnitin for at least four years now. Faculty and students are using it to check
instances of plagiarism. Students have also used it to guide their writing and to understand the
benefits of expressing themselves without copying others' work.

Terms (if applicable):

August 1, 2022 - July 31, 2023

Expense (if applicable):

$8,678.40

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Frmds (if applicable):

Distance Education budget

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: June 13,2022

Submitted by: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 13,2022

Title of Board Item:

2022-23 Contract Education Agreement between WESTEC and WKCCD

Background:

This is a continuation of the current agreement with Westside Energy Services Training and
Education Center (WESTEC). In the 2021-2022 academic year, our partnership with WESTEC
generated full-time equivalent students (PTES) and helped us achieve our goals while meeting
the needs of students and employers.

Terms (if applicable);

July 1,2022 - June 30,2023

Expense (if applicableJ:
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The college contracts with WESTEC for programs listed in the agreement for 300-400 PTES per
year. The cost and revenue outlined with the agreement are reflected in the 2022-2023 budget.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date; June 27,2022

Submitted by: Damon A. Bell, VP of Student Services^^^^^
Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 13, 2022

Title of Board Item:

WKCCD 2022-2023 Accident Insurance Renewal for Students/Intercollegiate Athletes

Background:

Student Insurance provides accidental insurance coverage with ANTHEM Blue Cross and AIG
for all TC students, athletes, managers, student trainers, and dependent children of students in
the TC day care facility on campus.

Terms lif applicablel:

August 1,2022 to July 31,2023

Expense (if applicable):

$55,881.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The annual renewal for accident medical insurance has been budgeted for fiscal year 2022-2023
with the EVP Administrative Services Budget.

Approved: I
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





























TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: Jxme 28,2022

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services'^
Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: July 13,2022

Title of Board Item:

2022-2023 Renewal of Statewide Association of Community Colleges (SWACC) Proforma for
Property and Liability Insurance Coverage.

Background;

West Kem Commuruty College District participates in the SWACC insurance program formed
in 1986. SWACC serves as a property and liability insurance organization providing essential
and affordable insurance services to community colleges throughout California. The premium
for year 2021-2022 was $149,130 for total program costs and $5,163 for excess cyber liability. The
proposal for year 2022-2023 is $134,172 in total program costs, a 10% decrease over the prior
year. 2022-2023 cyber excess liability coverage is underwritten separately and costs will be
allocated at a later date.

Terms fif applicable): July 1,2022 to June 30,2023

Expense df applicable):

$134,172 total program costs. 2022-2023 cyber excess liability coverage is underwritten
separately and costs will be allocated at a later date.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);

This expense is included in the 2022-2023 Administrative Services Budget and general revenue
funds will be utilized.

Approved: _
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President











 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-22 through 30-June-22 FY 21-22 
78060215 06/01/2022  A00317375Babines Ortiz, Natalie F.      S0056600                  11000           9526                    85.00 

78060216 06/01/2022  A00271121Baca, Emily N.                 S0056601                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 

78060217 06/01/2022  A00202107Bashirtash, Zachary            S0056605                  11000           9526                   274.00 

78060218 06/01/2022  A00205552Cisneros, Elizabeth            S0056606                  11000           9526                   182.00 

78060219 06/01/2022  A00300563Cole, Karrisa                  S0056610                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78060220 06/01/2022  A00302452Curry, Sarah R.                S0056611                  11000           9526                 4,500.00 

78060221 06/01/2022  A00224327Gross, Kristine                S0056607                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 

78060222 06/01/2022  A00295399Hamed, Kareem                  S0056614                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78060223 06/01/2022  A00319587Hernandez, Lauren A.           S0056613                  11000           9526                   320.00 

78060224 06/01/2022  A00289167Jacobs, Adam C.                S0056608                  11000           9526                   274.00 

78060225 06/01/2022  A00318397Lascano, Coral                 S0056602                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 

78060226 06/01/2022  A00325428Metcalf, Sarah E.              S0056609                  11000           9526                 4,498.00 

78060227 06/01/2022  A00038728Perea, Margot R.               S0056604                  11000           9526                     2.00 

78060228 06/01/2022  A00315979Perez, Kamie A.                S0056612                  11000           9526                   642.00 

78060229 06/01/2022  A00318513Sanchez, Catherine X.          S0056603                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 

78060230 06/06/2022  A00293918A&B Athletics                  I0068485        6281      31000   423     4310    69100        1,336.00 

78060231 06/06/2022  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0068471        20242     35815   357     4310    69700           30.03 

78060232 06/06/2022  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0068463        17768904  39000   314     4310    64991          130.56 

                                                                                       12433   314     4310    69800           23.04 

78060233 06/06/2022  A00201055American Dental Education As   I0068453        1183025   11000   205     5210    12042          945.00 

78060234 06/06/2022  A00200043American Express               I0068478        11005052  11000   000     7211    00000       19,107.13 

78060235 06/06/2022  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0068465        APR.  22  11000   431     5860    65100          420.00 

78060236 06/06/2022  A00200079Bar Charts, Inc.               I0068484        INV00172  31000   423     4310    69100          479.55 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           59.99 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-22 through 30-June-22 FY 21-22 
78060237 06/06/2022  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0068492        JUN 22    12560   223     5610    09565        3,500.00 

78060238 06/06/2022  A00200092Bio Rad                        I0068494        90552872  11000   209     4311    04012        5,245.28 

78060239 06/06/2022  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0068487        060422    12560   223     5645    09565          322.93 

78060240 06/06/2022  A00281160BSN Sports, LLC                I0068462        91707162  11000   352     4310    69610          397.09 

78060241 06/06/2022  A00278669California Placement Associa   I0068430        1073      12640   223     5710    60103           53.34 

78060242 06/06/2022  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0068457        51763619  11000   209     4311    04014          422.93 

                                                             I0068495        51776593  11000   209     4311    04012          996.58 

78060243 06/06/2022  A00200149Carquest Auto Parts            I0068464        7305-316  11000   431     4312    65500          113.48 

78060244 06/06/2022  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0068452        1246803   11000   431     4310    65300          384.18 

                                                             I0068480        1237307   11000   431     4310    65300           79.91 

78060245 06/06/2022  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0068474        325736    11000   113     5641    67801        8,728.00 

78060246 06/06/2022  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0068429        JUN 22    39000   314     5610    64991          800.00 

78060247 06/06/2022  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0068469        082       12560   223     5890    09565          385.00 

78060248 06/06/2022  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille V.   I0068460        MAY 22    12551   353     5710    64600          217.97 

78060249 06/06/2022  A00255137EMSI                           I0068476        INV12025  12653   301     5645    63900       16,000.00 

78060250 06/06/2022  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0068490        2023-F5L  11000   431     5830    65700       26,886.94 

78060251 06/06/2022  A00212896Foundation for California Co   I0068470        CI-00002  41000   000     5642    67900        3,364.61 

78060252 06/06/2022  A00329125Foundation Properties Inc      I0068433        JUN 22    39000   314     5610    64991        4,950.00 

78060253 06/06/2022  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0068445        62946885  12560   223     4311    09565          145.39 

                                                             I0068446        62978302  12640   223     4311    09565          426.16 

                                                             I0068449        91573257  12560   223     4311    09565          187.16 

78060254 06/06/2022  A00202979Health First Corporation       I0068439        INV60740  12651   205     4311    12042          596.91 

78060255 06/06/2022  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0068447        19618925  12651   205     4311    12042        1,426.25 

78060256 06/06/2022  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0068435        47-51710  31000   423     4110    69100          348.50 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-22 through 30-June-22 FY 21-22 
                                                                                       31000   423     4115    69100        2,439.25 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          186.06 

78060257 06/06/2022  A00294618McNeil and Associates, LLC     I0068432        52        11000   110     5510    66003        3,150.00 

78060258 06/06/2022  A00328601National College Learning Ce   I0068489        07981     12495   319     5710    61100        1,100.00 

78060259 06/06/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0068442        24160314  11000   301     4310    64500           10.27 

                                                             I0068450        23968344  11000   209     6423    04014          407.47 

                                                             I0068451        24024352  12000   311     4310    64200          481.48 

78060260 06/06/2022  A00315956Orkin Pest Control             I0068497        22765046  11000   431     5860    69400          179.00 

78060261 06/06/2022  A00200505OT Cookhouse & Saloon          I0068455        60-TCCTE  12460   223     4310    09565        1,882.10 

78060262 06/06/2022  A00200510Pacific Floor Company          I0068472        6873      11000   352     5631    69610        7,972.00 

78060263 06/06/2022  A00324842Payne, Kenneth E.              I0068467        JUN 22    39000   314     5610    64991        1,875.00 

78060264 06/06/2022  A00200518Pearson Education              I0068468        18005661  31000   423     4110    69100        1,709.79 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           19.52 

78060265 06/06/2022  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0068493        83349653  31000   423     4310    69100           72.97 

78060266 06/06/2022  A00218940Roaring Spring Paper Product   I0068479        185742    31000   423     4310    69100        4,481.55 

78060267 06/06/2022  A00328477Rosedale Concrete Constructi   I0068486        6545      33428   310     6120    69200       12,655.00 

                                                                                       33528   310     6120    69200       12,655.00 

                                                                                       33588   310     6120    69200       25,310.00 

78060268 06/06/2022  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0068444        050822    12640   223     4310    09565           23.35 

78060269 06/06/2022  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0068454        1083      11000   432     5632    67703          420.00 

                                                             I0068481        1095      11000   432     5632    67703          420.00 

78060270 06/06/2022  A00220442Serban Sound & Communication   I0068483        1670      41400   000     6211    71003        3,629.90 

78060271 06/06/2022  A00321763Signs of Success, Inc.         I0068443        70891     11000   431     4310    65100          512.08 

78060272 06/06/2022  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0068461        28048     31000   423     4310    69100        1,132.00 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-22 through 30-June-22 FY 21-22 
78060273 06/06/2022  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0068475        27981363  31000   423     4310    69100           25.25 

78060274 06/06/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068434        0918      11000   411     4310    67300           64.94 

78060275 06/06/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068438        0915      39000   314     4310    64991           64.94 

78060276 06/06/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068440        0939      12000   223     4311    09565          405.88 

78060277 06/06/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068441        7225      11000   213     4318    15016           53.04 

78060277 06/06/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068441        7225      11000   213     4318    05062           53.04 

                                                                                       11000   210     4311    13052           64.03 

                                                                                       11000   210     4311    13052           40.92 

                                                                                       11000   209     4311    04100          140.71 

                                                                                       11000   210     4318    49999            1.26 

                                                                                       11000   213     4311    11051           45.74 

                                                                                       11000   209     4311    17013           19.12 

                                                                                       11000   209     4310    17014           59.53 

                                                                                       11000   209     4310    17013           59.53 

                                                                                       11000   209     6412    17013           20.55 

78060278 06/06/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068448        0917      11000   110     4310    66004          129.88 

78060279 06/06/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068477        5481      35000   360     4310    67701        1,450.24 

78060280 06/06/2022  A00200832Taft College Foundation        I0068496        DEC 21    31000   423     4310    69100           68.10 

78060281 06/06/2022  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0068436        455869    11000   431     4310    65100        1,532.40 

                                                             I0068458        455799    11000   431     4310    65300           12.97 

                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100          407.33 

                                                                                       11000   431     4317    65100          937.90 

                                                             I0068459        455067    11000   431     4310    65100           33.55 

                                                             I0068466        455015    11000   431     4310    65100          264.42 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-22 through 30-June-22 FY 21-22 
                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700          103.96 

                                                             I0068482        455495    11000   431     4310    65100           10.26 

78060282 06/06/2022  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0068473        47228280  12560   223     5612    60103          244.41 

                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          244.41 

                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          244.41 

                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          244.41 

                                                                                       12201   113     5612    61200          244.41 

                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500          122.20 

                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          122.20 

                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          244.41 

                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          244.41 

                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           61.10 

                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           61.10 

                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           61.10 

                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           61.10 

                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          244.41 

                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 

                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           81.47 

                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           81.47 

                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           81.47 

                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 

                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          109.97 

                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           24.44 

                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          109.98 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-22 through 30-June-22 FY 21-22 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          244.41 

                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           61.10 

                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           61.10 

                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           61.10 

                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           61.10 

                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          244.41 

                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.41 

                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.41 

                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          244.41 

                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          154.33 

                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           56.01 

78060283 06/06/2022  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0068488        84564096  11000   431     4310    65100          202.66 

78060284 06/06/2022  A00200354Wells, Susan J.                I0068437        050922    39000   314     4310    64991           60.00 

78060285 06/06/2022  A00286901WinCraft, Incorporated         I0068456        675893    31000   423     4310    69100           75.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           46.07 

78060286 06/06/2022  A00323909Winfree, Terri L.              I0068431        04252022  11000   110     5510    66003          750.00 

78060287 06/06/2022  A00308504Wright Express FSC             I0068491        80937275  11000   352     4316    69610          528.85 

                                                                                       11000   432     4316    67703          230.77 

78060288 06/13/2022  A00200023Abate-A-Weed                   I0068515        975059    11000   431     4310    65500          292.27 

                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65500           51.96 

                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65500           84.63 

                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69610        1,032.71 

                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65500           53.04 

                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65500          281.45 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-22 through 30-June-22 FY 21-22 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69610          199.18 

78060289 06/13/2022  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0068559        EM005580  12700   421     5980    67900           80.00 

78060290 06/13/2022  A00248932Abtech                         I0068550        2204045-  12418   421     5645    67900        2,273.10 

78060291 06/13/2022  A00200796AHEAD                          I0068504        05202208  12433   314     5710    69800          870.00 

                                                             I0068546        072122    12433   314     5710    69800          870.00 

78060292 06/13/2022  A00200376Amerio, Barbara J.             I0068545        060222    12375   301     5710    64500           37.09 

78060293 06/13/2022  A00200054Applied Technology Group, In   I0068525        209683    35000   360     6412    67701           47.50 

78060294 06/13/2022  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0068520        APR '22   12560   223     5860    09565          110.00 

                                                             I0068583        MAY 22    11000   431     5860    65100          420.00 

78060295 06/13/2022  A00200092Bio Rad                        I0068549        90554785  11000   209     4311    04012          651.34 

78060296 06/13/2022  A00320862Biopac Systems Inc             I0068574        0131102-  11000   209     6412    04013        4,154.13 

78060297 06/13/2022  A00200111Bogle, Darcy S.                I0068561        110121    12551   353     4310    64600          636.00 

78060298 06/13/2022  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0068517        28872     11000   432     4316    65100          132.22 

                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500           99.18 

                                                             I0068542        28873     39000   314     5631    64991           76.26 

78060299 06/13/2022  A00205893BSN Sports Collegiate Pacifi   I0068581        91697622  11000   352     4310    69614        1,987.49 

78060300 06/13/2022  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0068535        632784    11000   113     5644    67801        2,640.00 

                                                             I0068543        632761    31000   423     5971    69100            4.12 

78060301 06/13/2022  A00328801California Canopy              I0068512        5594      11000   352     4310    69610        5,301.20 

78060302 06/13/2022  A00257716Capitol Public Finance Group   I0068557        2021-253  11000   401     5510    67200        1,000.00 

78060303 06/13/2022  A00200143Carlson, Kamala A.             I0068567        050922    11000   208     4311    15011          176.28 

78060304 06/13/2022  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0068560        51779660  11000   209     4311    04014        1,943.50 

78060305 06/13/2022  A00200161CDW-G                          I0068526        X455541   12745   421     6415    67900        1,252.15 

78060305 06/13/2022  A00200161CDW-G                          I0068527        X426892   12676   351     6415    64900        1,458.99 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-22 through 30-June-22 FY 21-22 
                                                             I0068528        X325066   11000   401     6415    67200          432.34 

                                                             I0068529        X335573   11000   302     6415    63100          112.00 

                                                             I0068530        X351115   11000   110     6415    66003        1,287.53 

78060306 06/13/2022  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0068573        1245204   33428   310     4310    69200           58.01 

                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200           58.01 

                                                                                       33591   310     4310    69200          116.02 

78060307 06/13/2022  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0068507        155941    11000   352     5750    69610        1,909.00 

78060308 06/13/2022  A00233814D3 Sports                      I0068582        7434      11000   352     4310    69610          957.44 

78060309 06/13/2022  A00200225Darling International (Fresn   I0068531        12143584  32000   422     5850    69400           75.00 

78060310 06/13/2022  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0068506        083       12640   223     5890    09565          240.00 

78060311 06/13/2022  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille V.   I0068498        042722    12551   353     5710    64600           36.97 

78060312 06/13/2022  A00325532Executive Express Lines Inc.   I0068508        178       11000   352     5750    69610        6,558.75 

                                                             I0068509        3125      11000   352     5750    69610        1,883.00 

78060313 06/13/2022  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0068580        90191418  32000   422     4410    69400          819.20 

78060314 06/13/2022  A00200323Flinn Scientific, Inc.         I0068575        2703595   11000   209     4311    19051          975.39 

78060315 06/13/2022  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0068505        62926873  12640   223     4311    09565          507.36 

78060316 06/13/2022  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0068502        79000528  11000   431     5840    65700          866.09 

78060317 06/13/2022  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0068503        77000528  11000   431     5840    65700        1,030.91 

78060318 06/13/2022  A00329126Helen Sanderson Associates U   I0068565        1289      12433   314     5710    69800       10,125.00 

78060319 06/13/2022  A00309739Herc Rentals Inc.              I0068584        32814881  11000   431     5612    65100          173.20 

78060320 06/13/2022  A00201122Home Depot Credit Services     I0068499        34060313  11000   431     6210    65100          652.66 

78060321 06/13/2022  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0068500        69974953  12651   205     4311    12042        1,539.04 

78060322 06/13/2022  A00289583Moreno, Joanna                 I0068564        05112022  11999   421     7412    73900          182.00 

                                                                                       11999   421     7412    73900            2.00 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-22 through 30-June-22 FY 21-22 
                                                                                       11999   421     7412    73900          138.00 

                                                                                       11999   421     7412    73900          138.00 

78060323 06/13/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0068501        23757916  11000   205     4310    12042          355.75 

                                                             I0068518        24109464  11000   209     6423    49999          391.46 

                                                             I0068519        23996908  11000   208     4311    15011          121.47 

                                                             I0068521        24429801  11000   352     4310    69610           26.75 

                                                             I0068522        24304918  11000   213     6412    11051          184.01 

                                                             I0068523        24084968  39000   314     4311    64991          706.75 

                                                                                       12433   314     4311    69800          235.58 

                                                             I0068536        23748498  11000   209     6423    19051          545.57 

78060323 06/13/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0068537        24389384  11000   209     6423    19050          303.09 

                                                             I0068538        24253814  11000   210     4310    22012          117.90 

                                                             I0068539        24322286  11000   209     6423    04012          391.46 

                                                             I0068540        24107804  11000   209     4310    19011          136.04 

                                                             I0068548        24378832  11000   353     4310    64600          122.53 

                                                             I0068551        24324233  11000   209     6423    17017          407.47 

                                                             I0068552        24391537  11000   209     4310    04011           62.49 

                                                             I0068553        24389981  11000   209     6423    04011          305.83 

78060324 06/13/2022  A00202654Pacific West Sound, Inc.       I0068533        INV-0262  11508   301     5646    64500        4,352.20 

78060325 06/13/2022  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0068579        83830752  32000   422     4410    69400          455.37 

78060326 06/13/2022  A00280973School Datebooks               I0068541        C22-0226  12551   353     4318    64600        9,313.03 

78060327 06/13/2022  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0068513        042822    11000   205     4311    12042           15.99 

78060328 06/13/2022  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0068555        42670     12000   319     5641    63200        4,505.00 

78060329 06/13/2022  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0068514        27982069  32000   422     4410    69400          810.69 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-22 through 30-June-22 FY 21-22 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          361.83 

                                                                                       32000   422     4410    69400          203.33 

                                                             I0068570        27980706  33429   310     4410    69250        2,200.46 

                                                             I0068571        27979992  33429   310     4311    69250          908.98 

                                                             I0068576        27981363  32000   422     4410    69400        2,502.27 

78060329 06/13/2022  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0068576        27981363  32000   422     4411    69400           74.56 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          384.96 

                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           14.97 

78060330 06/13/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068554        0916      11000   301     4310    64500           29.22 

78060331 06/13/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068556        0930      11000   301     4310    64500           18.39 

78060332 06/13/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068558        5475      11000   302     4110    63100        1,215.21 

78060333 06/13/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068566        0920      11000   202     4310    60100          808.49 

78060334 06/13/2022  A00200426Taft College Cafeteria         I0068510        289       11000   352     4310    69610           49.25 

78060335 06/13/2022  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0068547        060722    11000   353     7130    73900          625.00 

78060336 06/13/2022  A00209682TechSmith Corporation          I0068511        I890496   11000   224     5642    60200        1,052.10 

78060337 06/13/2022  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0068569        3895379   33429   310     4410    69250        2,155.54 

                                                             I0068572        3895380   33429   310     4411    69200          755.35 

                                                             I0068578        4228689   32000   422     4410    69400        1,241.22 

78060338 06/13/2022  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0068524        00009697  31000   423     5940    67705          771.28 

78060339 06/13/2022  A00200343Vistar Corporation             I0068577        64480812  32000   422     4410    69400          714.03 

78060340 06/13/2022  A00202272VWR International              I0068544        88084676  11000   209     4311    19051        6,139.34 

78060341 06/13/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0068562        05/11/22  11000   431     5810    65700          148.92 

                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           27.45 

                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            3.05 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-22 through 30-June-22 FY 21-22 
78060342 06/13/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0068563        05/06/22  11000   431     5810    65700          485.23 

                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           89.45 

                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            9.94 

78060343 06/13/2022  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0068568        11440695  11020   110     4310    68900          657.44 

78060344 06/13/2022  A00200360Westec                         I0068516        28172     11450   204     5641    09543       35,857.50 

78060345 06/13/2022  A00271281WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle   I0068534        APR 22    32000   422     5912    64900           69.00 

                                                             I0068585        03012022  11000   421     5912    67200          286.36 

78060346 06/20/2022  A00248932Abtech                         I0068614        2204044-  11000   113     5643    67801        6,665.00 

78060347 06/20/2022  A00238497All-Tech Electronic Systems,   I0068628        2368      11000   431     5631    65100          577.73 

78060348 06/20/2022  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0068607        0056638   12418   421     6414    67900        7,134.55 

                                                             I0068629        0056533   12418   421     6414    67900       12,354.53 

                                                             I0068630        0056533.  12464   421     6121    67900        9,883.63 

78060349 06/20/2022  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0068631        62983364  31000   423     4310    69100          244.50 

78060350 06/20/2022  A00290343Bauer, Amanda M.               I0068591        05312022  11000   401     5510    67200          900.00 

78060351 06/20/2022  A00237691Berchtold Equipment Co.        I0068654        E00313    11000   431     6412    65500          911.63 

78060352 06/20/2022  A00326090Blue Icon Advisors LLC         I0068587        BI-902    12000   353     5641    64600          303.75 

                                                                                       12551   353     5641    64600        2,733.75 

78060353 06/20/2022  A00281160BSN Sports, LLC                I0068666        91712548  11000   352     4310    69610        2,006.77 

78060354 06/20/2022  A00321194C & P Sanitary Supply, INC     I0068597        83197     11000   431     6414    65300        8,567.13 

                                                                                       11000   431     6412    65300        8,322.60 

                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65300          391.46 

                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65300          139.43 

78060355 06/20/2022  A00200161CDW-G                          I0068615        X535794   12720   421     6415    67900        1,628.38 

                                                             I0068616        X535798   12640   223     6415    60103        6,493.53 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-22 through 30-June-22 FY 21-22 
                                                                                       12640   223     6415    60103        1,623.38 

                                                                                       12640   223     6415    60103           25.00 

                                                             I0068636        X550178   11000   306     6412    49306        3,234.70 

                                                             I0068637        X571902   12495   319     6415    61900        1,219.93 

78060356 06/20/2022  A00326066CleanTec                       I0068596        1662      12418   421     6414    67900       11,131.03 

78060357 06/20/2022  A00233814D3 Sports                      I0068657        7326      11000   209     4311    08355          292.79 

78060357 06/20/2022  A00233814D3 Sports                      I0068657        7326      11000   209     4311    08355          192.84 

                                                                                       11000   202     5940    60100           52.00 

78060358 06/20/2022  A00319216Digital Theatre (US) LLC       I0068638        INV-3598  12464   421     5642    67900        3,600.00 

78060359 06/20/2022  A00258705El Dorado Trading Group        I0068650        INV25281  31000   423     4310    69100        2,544.20 

78060360 06/20/2022           Cancelled Check 

78060361 06/20/2022  A00328222International E-Z UP, Inc.     I0068633        INV04246  11000   431     6412    65100        3,485.65 

78060362 06/20/2022  A00200555McGraw-Hill                    I0068653        12286266  31000   423     4110    69100        4,355.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          134.80 

78060363 06/20/2022  A00280870New York Microscope Company,   I0068605        18398     12418   421     4311    67900        3,224.00 

78060364 06/20/2022           Voided Check 

78060365 06/20/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0068592        24427811  11000   209     6423    49999          313.91 

                                                             I0068606        24013330  11000   208     4311    15011           49.56 

                                                             I0068609        24179202  11000   209     4318    04011          220.70 

                                                             I0068610        24134020  11000   202     4310    60100          349.91 

                                                             I0068611        24582124  11000   411     4310    67300           41.11 

                                                             I0068623        24405414  11000   209     6423    49999          297.68 

                                                             I0068624        24029944  12000   311     4310    64200           33.01 

                                                             I0068625        24308633  11000   213     6411    11051          184.01 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-22 through 30-June-22 FY 21-22 
78060365 06/20/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0068626        24292775  12495   319     4310    61900          486.34 

                                                             I0068627        24491937  12495   319     4311    61900          331.14 

                                                             I0068639        24120446  11000   209     6423    49999          326.22 

                                                             I0068640        24417553  11000   209     4310    04013          123.93 

                                                             I0068642        24447257  11000   302     4310    63100           41.31 

                                                             I0068644        24400570  11000   209     6423    49999          281.44 

                                                             I0068658        24381028  11000   302     4310    63100          184.55 

                                                             I0068659        24448160  11000   302     4310    63100          248.96 

                                                             I0068661        24352954  11000   421     4310    67200          228.29 

                                                                                       32000   422     4310    69400           22.14 

                                                                                       11000   401     4310    67200           49.21 

                                                             I0068662        24443165  11000   352     4310    69610          169.49 

                                                             I0068663        24443267  11000   352     4310    69610          222.64 

                                                             I0068664        24429801  11000   352     4310    69610           14.09 

78060366 06/20/2022  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0068595        INV00047  12571   411     5985    67300          333.00 

78060367 06/20/2022  A00200518Pearson Education              I0068617        18048060  31000   423     4110    69100          799.92 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           18.03 

                                                             I0068618        18077135  31000   423     4110    69100          409.40 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           56.23 

                                                             I0068619        18070413  31000   423     4110    69100        3,329.55 

78060367 06/20/2022  A00200518Pearson Education              I0068619        18070413  31000   423     5940    69100           23.07 

                                                             I0068622        18077138  31000   423     4110    69100        3,249.60 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           17.60 

                                                             I0068647        18091269  31000   423     4110    69100          489.93 



 

14 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-22 through 30-June-22 FY 21-22 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           18.03 

78060368 06/20/2022  A00200521Pens Etc.                      I0068632        478413-0  31000   423     4310    69100        3,524.28 

78060369 06/20/2022  A00200541Proforma                       I0068643        B7880040  12000   303     4323    64300        2,096.42 

78060370 06/20/2022  A00200991Rowden, Tiffany L.             I0068588        060822    12571   411     5710    67300          452.17 

                                                                                       12571   411     5710    67300          157.95 

                                                                                       12571   411     5710    67300          111.00 

78060371 06/20/2022  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0068648        2488      11000   432     5632    67703          485.00 

78060372 06/20/2022  A00202968San Joaquin Chemicals, Inc.    I0068649        138398    11000   431     5641    65100        1,175.00 

78060373 06/20/2022  A00303183Southern Computer Warehouse,   I0068635        INV00738  12464   421     6415    67900        1,296.53 

78060374 06/20/2022  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0068652        052022    12560   223     4310    60103           64.40 

78060375 06/20/2022  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0068593        JUN 22    11000   411     3410    67300          442.68 

                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,358.16 

78060376 06/20/2022  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0068594        MAY 22    11000   411     3410    67300          442.68 

                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,376.49 

78060377 06/20/2022  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0068590        27981363  33429   310     4410    69250        1,040.48 

                                                             I0068660        27983057  32000   422     4410    69400        1,388.76 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          419.05 

                                                                                       32000   422     4410    69400          203.31 

78060378 06/20/2022  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0068634        061322    39000   314     5840    64991           57.02 

78060379 06/20/2022  A00200425Taft College                   I0068601        020722    31000   423     7130    69100          390.00 

78060380 06/20/2022  A00200425Taft College                   I0068602        013122    31000   423     7130    69100        2,010.00 

78060381 06/20/2022  A00200425Taft College                   I0068603        030722    31000   423     7130    69100          570.00 

78060382 06/20/2022  A00200425Taft College                   I0068604        012422    31000   423     7130    69100        4,980.00 

78060383 06/20/2022  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0068651        051022    11000   352     5750    69611       10,595.20 



 

15 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-22 through 30-June-22 FY 21-22 
                                                                                       11000   352     5210    69611          115.00 

                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69614        2,505.72 

                                                                                       11000   352     5210    69614          160.00 

                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69618        1,553.87 

                                                                                       11000   352     4310    69618          524.00 

                                                                                       11000   352     5210    69610          237.00 

                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69616        2,620.00 

                                                                                       11000   352     5210    69616          200.00 

78060384 06/20/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068599        6416      12000   303     4323    64300          173.15 

78060385 06/20/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068600        6792      12000   303     5950    64300           69.90 

78060386 06/20/2022  A00200832Taft College Foundation        I0068598        561       12375   301     5990    64500          450.00 

78060387 06/20/2022  A00200432Taft Union High School         I0068655        22-012    11508   301     5990    64500        2,814.78 

78060388 06/20/2022  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0068621        456190    11000   431     4310    65100          139.04 

                                                             I0068645        456467    11000   431     4310    65100          593.98 

78060389 06/20/2022  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0068586        47470801  12560   223     5612    60103          244.78 

                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          244.78 

                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          244.78 

                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          244.78 

                                                                                       12201   113     5612    61200          244.78 

                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500          122.39 

                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          122.39 

                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          244.78 

                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          244.78 

                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           61.19 



 

16 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-22 through 30-June-22 FY 21-22 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           61.19 

                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           61.19 

                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           61.19 

                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          244.78 

                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.78 

                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           81.59 

                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           81.59 

                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           81.59 

                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.78 

                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          110.10 

                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           24.48 

                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          110.15 

                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          244.78 

                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           61.19 

                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           61.19 

                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           61.19 

78060389 06/20/2022  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0068586        47470801  11000   358     5612    62100           61.19 

                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          244.78 

                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.78 

                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.78 

                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          244.78 

                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          154.56 

                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           56.10 

78060390 06/20/2022  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0068589        4228691   33429   310     4410    69250        1,728.76 



 

17 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-22 through 30-June-22 FY 21-22 
78060391 06/20/2022  A00000456Uribe, Jose                    I0068641        MAY 22    35900   357     5633    69700          100.00 

78060392 06/20/2022  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0068608        88085139  11000   209     4311    04011          345.63 

                                                             I0068665        88085139  11000   209     4311    19011          135.17 

78060393 06/20/2022  A00329149WEX Bank                       I0068620        81060752  11000   352     4316    69610          319.75 

78060394 06/20/2022  A00271281WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle   I0068646        053122    11000   000     7211    00000          644.00 

78060395 06/22/2022  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0068701        20241     11000   431     6412    65100           61.13 

                                                             I0068702        23393     35819   357     5632    69700          300.00 

78060396 06/22/2022  A00200023Abate-A-Weed                   I0068727        978096    11000   431     5633    69610        2,839.61 

78060397 06/22/2022  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0068684        EM006396  12700   421     5980    67900          240.00 

78060397 06/22/2022  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0068685        EM006386  12571   411     5985    67300          120.00 

                                                             I0068720        EM006316  11000   411     5985    67300           60.00 

                                                             I0068721        EM006250  12700   421     5980    67900          160.00 

                                                             I0068723        EM006286  33528   310     5980    69200           65.00 

                                                             I0068748        EM006150  12700   421     5980    67900          800.00 

                                                             I0068749        EM006203  11000   411     5985    67300           60.00 

                                                             I0068777        EM006531  11000   411     5985    67300           30.00 

                                                             I0068778        EM006493  12700   421     5980    67900           80.00 

78060398 06/22/2022  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0068679        0148615   11000   207     5990    49999           25.30 

                                                             I0068719        0148616   11000   411     5990    67300           97.75 

78060399 06/22/2022  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0068710        17768905  39000   314     4311    64991          203.23 

                                                             I0068746        17769005  33429   310     4410    69250          250.56 

                                                             I0068758        17769105  32000   422     4410    69400          157.04 

78060400 06/22/2022  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0068709        10558854  11000   113     5644    67801          768.22 

78060401 06/22/2022  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0068779        060222    12720   421     7601    73200          362.16 



 

18 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-22 through 30-June-22 FY 21-22 
78060402 06/22/2022  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0068693        JUN 22    39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 

78060402 06/22/2022  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0068729        FEB '22   12560   223     5860    09565           55.00 

                                                             I0068730        SEP '21   12560   223     5860    09565           55.00 

                                                             I0068796        JUN.  22  11000   431     5860    65100          420.00 

78060403 06/22/2022  A00310158Baer, Nathan J.                I0068683        06072022  11999   421     7412    73900        1,000.00 

78060404 06/22/2022  A00200076Bandy, Ingrun K.               I0068775        060422    11000   352     5710    69610          142.00 

78060405 06/22/2022  A00326017BarkleyREI, LLC                I0068757        128023    12418   421     5510    67900       17,543.75 

78060406 06/22/2022  A00324134Bell, Damon                    I0068738        060222    12375   301     5710    64500           37.44 

                                                             I0068742        051222    11000   110     5510    66003          108.23 

                                                             I0068743        041322    11000   301     5710    64500           76.05 

78060407 06/22/2022  A00201543Blanco, Melissa A.             I0068740        060222    12375   301     5710    64500           37.44 

78060408 06/22/2022  A00200105Brandco                        I0068714        1062      11000   431     4310    65100           10.19 

78060409 06/22/2022  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0068698        29207     11000   432     4316    65500          273.62 

                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65100           27.86 

                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300          123.15 

                                                             I0068790        29536     39000   314     5631    64991          236.46 

78060410 06/22/2022  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0068769        635817    31000   423     5971    69100            4.13 

78060411 06/22/2022  A00200127California Dept. of Educatio   I0068785        4100628   31000   423     4110    69100          526.80 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           26.52 

78060412 06/22/2022  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0068690        51805283  11000   209     4311    04014          403.34 

78060413 06/22/2022  A00200161CDW-G                          I0068704        X950107   12495   319     4318    61900          160.36 

                                                             I0068705        X941192   11000   224     6415    60200          704.57 

                                                             I0068791        Z679485   33428   310     6415    69200        2,380.04 

                                                                                       33528   310     6415    69200        2,380.04 



 

19 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-22 through 30-June-22 FY 21-22 
                                                                                       33588   310     6415    69200        4,760.09 

78060414 06/22/2022  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0068671        1253068   33429   310     4411    69250        1,002.91 

78060415 06/22/2022  A00200181City of Taft                   I0068731        10.16.21  12560   223     5890    09565            9.12 

78060416 06/22/2022  A00200181City of Taft                   I0068732        121621    12560   223     5850    09565            9.13 

78060417 06/22/2022  A00258703College House                  I0068783        61620     31000   423     4310    69100        2,344.30 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          176.01 

78060418 06/22/2022  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0068752        328134    11000   113     5641    67801       11,838.00 

78060419 06/22/2022  A00327941Datrose Inc.                   I0068689        112241.   12418   421     6414    67900        8,348.00 

78060420 06/22/2022  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0068667        JUN.  22  39000   314     5610    64991        1,636.36 

78060421 06/22/2022  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0068736        CATAF519  11000   431     4310    65100          152.91 

78060422 06/22/2022  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0068751        91579900  12560   223     4311    09565          187.16 

78060423 06/22/2022  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0068697        57030607  11000   431     5840    65700          148.74 

78060424 06/22/2022  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0068792        57340610  11000   431     5840    65700           47.69 

78060425 06/22/2022  A00308240Garcia, Natalie E.             I0068682        06072022  11999   421     7412    73900        1,000.00 

78060426 06/22/2022  A00200620Geary Pacific Supply           I0068782        4971839   11000   431     4312    65100          376.78 

78060427 06/22/2022  A00200627Gonzalez, Lourdes              I0068741        060222    12375   301     5710    64500           37.79 

78060428 06/22/2022  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0068784        21515844  11000   205     4311    12042          238.13 

78060429 06/22/2022  A00311504Hovind, Giselle R.             I0068675        06082022  11999   421     7412    73900        1,000.00 

78060430 06/22/2022  A00224086inContact, Inc.                I0068696        7075196   11000   431     5840    65100          140.13 

                                                                                       11000   431     5840    65700        1,133.77 

78060431 06/22/2022  A00244581Independent Fire and Safety,   I0068794        56293     11000   431     5631    65100        3,368.89 

78060432 06/22/2022  A00328222International E-Z UP, Inc.     I0068699        INV04112  12464   421     6412    67900          767.49 

78060433 06/22/2022  A00327637Kennedy & Company              I0068694        2528      12676   351     5641    64900       12,000.00 

78060434 06/22/2022  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0068788        204196    11000   421     5911    67200          659.25 



 

20 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-22 through 30-June-22 FY 21-22 
78060435 06/22/2022  A00200806Kern Gardening Service         I0068728        32278     12560   223     5633    09565        1,600.00 

78060436 06/22/2022  A00314179Lithographix, Inc.             I0068755        169724    11000   115     5970    67100        7,771.21 

78060437 06/22/2022  A00323759Mateos, Ashley S.              I0068674        06082022  11999   421     7412    73900        1,000.00 

78060438 06/22/2022  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0068765        IBB41952  31000   423     4112    69100        2,768.00 

78060439 06/22/2022  A00324936Mondragon, Brandon F.          I0068676        06082022  11999   421     7412    73900          264.50 

78060440 06/22/2022  A00227738National Benefit Services, L   I0068722        845440    11000   411     5510    67300          450.00 

78060441 06/22/2022  A00224521New England Biolabs            I0068670        91800364  11000   209     4311    04012          823.78 

78060442 06/22/2022  A00252523Oak Hall Cap and Gown          I0068756        3799370   31000   423     4310    69100        1,377.65 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           28.69 

78060443 06/22/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0068711        24422354  11000   209     6423    49999          335.56 

                                                             I0068715        24445385  11000   209     6423    49999          407.47 

                                                             I0068716        24465058  11000   213     4318    15091           76.27 

                                                             I0068718        24491937  12495   319     4311    61900           17.75 

                                                             I0068793        24378832  11000   353     4310    64600            7.34 

78060444 06/22/2022  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0068781        061322    11000   431     5830    65700       11,112.67 

                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        1,831.12 

                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800          203.46 

                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200          951.84 

                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200          951.84 

78060444 06/22/2022  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0068781        061322    33588   310     5830    69200          951.85 

78060445 06/22/2022  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0068787        061022    35900   357     5830    69700          322.69 

                                                                                       35900   357     5820    69700            6.35 

78060446 06/22/2022  A00200521Pens Etc.                      I0068759        479272-0  31000   423     4310    69100          936.83 

78060447 06/22/2022  A00317424Quadient Finance USA, Inc.     I0068747        12440227  11000   411     5950    67300        2,000.00 



 

21 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-22 through 30-June-22 FY 21-22 
78060448 06/22/2022  A00329144Rudy's Landscape and Irrigat   I0068737        4415      11000   431     5633    69610       33,385.00 

78060449 06/22/2022  A00307141Ruiz, Christopher J.           I0068680        TAFT2111  12676   351     5510    64900          500.00 

78060450 06/22/2022  A00200471SARS Software Products, Inc.   I0068744        INV-0014  12000   319     5990    63200        1,500.00 

78060451 06/22/2022  A00220442Serban Sound & Communication   I0068789        1682      12560   223     6415    60103       30,796.39 

78060452 06/22/2022  A00324751Silva, Sandra K.               I0068681        06072022  11999   421     7412    73900        1,000.00 

78060453 06/22/2022  A00311803Singh, Ajinder                 I0068672        06072022  11999   421     7412    73900        1,000.00 

78060454 06/22/2022  A00200400Stinson's                      I0068668        168855-0  11000   113     4310    67801          117.02 

                                                             I0068669        165809-0  11000   202     4318    60100           19.33 

78060455 06/22/2022  A00305232Subia, Alexandria R.           I0068673        06072022  11999   421     7412    73900          851.10 

78060456 06/22/2022  A00277399Sundgren, Lori A.              I0068692        060422    12495   319     5710    61900           75.00 

78060457 06/22/2022  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0068700        27983759  32000   422     4410    69400        1,581.74 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           97.96 

                                                                                       32000   422     4410    69400          465.57 

                                                             I0068772        27982990  33429   310     4311    69250        3,782.38 

                                                             I0068773        27983058  33429   310     4410    69250        1,112.82 

                                                             I0068799        27984407  32000   422     4410    69400        2,577.22 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          142.43 

                                                                                       32000   422     4410    69400          585.79 

78060458 06/22/2022  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0068713        06/13/22  11000   431     5840    65100           48.72 

78060459 06/22/2022  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0068688        050122    11000   421     5912    67200        2,759.98 

78060460 06/22/2022  A00200423Taft City School District      I0068797        22-126    11000   432     4312    67703          902.12 

                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          360.00 

78060461 06/22/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068735        6003.     12000   303     7607    73200        9,256.45 

78060462 06/22/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068745        0979      11000   213     4110    49999           35.98 



 

22 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-22 through 30-June-22 FY 21-22 
78060463 06/22/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068750        5489      12000   303     4323    64300           27.05 

78060464 06/22/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068753        6374      11000   113     4310    67801           31.37 

78060465 06/22/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068754        1387      11000   101     4310    66004            7.57 

78060466 06/22/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068764        2056.     11000   210     5940    20015           18.60 

78060467 06/22/2022  A00200432Taft Union High School         I0068763        22-013    11000   202     5610    60100          629.19 

78060468 06/22/2022  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0068687        061522    11000   353     7130    73900          753.00 

                                                             I0068762        062122    11000   353     7130    73900        3,114.00 

78060469 06/22/2022  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0068798        062222    11000   353     7130    73900        2,600.00 

78060470 06/22/2022  A00309285The Home Depot Pro             I0068724        68553782  11000   431     4310    65300          292.11 

                                                             I0068726        68298489  11000   431     4310    65300          692.69 

78060471 06/22/2022  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0068712        456540    11000   431     4310    65100           83.88 

                                                             I0068717        456343    39000   314     4310    64991          222.96 

                                                             I0068725        455919    11000   431     4310    65100           83.90 

                                                             I0068760        456285    11000   431     4310    65100            1.79 

                                                             I0068795        457316    11000   431     4310    65100          199.69 

78060472 06/22/2022  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0068774        4718030   33429   310     4410    69250          701.98 

78060473 06/22/2022  A00316349Vargas, Kenneth O.             I0068677        06082022  11999   421     7412    73900          150.00 

78060474 06/22/2022  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0068703        99073947  11000   113     5840    67801           76.02 

                                                                                       12551   353     6415    64600           38.01 

78060475 06/22/2022  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0068780        99077563  11000   357     5840    69700          213.75 

78060476 06/22/2022  A00202272VWR International              I0068691        88087012  11000   209     4311    04014        1,532.09 

78060477 06/22/2022  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0068706        88086124  11000   209     4311    19011        1,429.51 

                                                             I0068707        88085286  11000   209     4311    19011          626.99 

                                                             I0068708        88085286  11000   209     4311    04011          258.51 



 

23 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June-22 through 30-June-22 FY 21-22 
78060478 06/22/2022  A00325893West Coast Energy Systems LL   I0068770        28829-1   12418   421     6414    67900       27,250.10 

78060479 06/22/2022  A00294733West Kern Adult Education Ne   I0068761        03312022  12603   125     7410    73100      207,926.00 

78060480 06/22/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0068695        060822    11000   431     5810    65700        3,003.70 

                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          553.69 

                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           61.52 

78060481 06/22/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0068786        06/08/22  35900   357     5810    69700           76.64 

78060482 06/22/2022  A00286529West Side Health Care Distri   I0068686        963K1427  12700   421     5980    67900           55.20 

78060483 06/22/2022  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0068678        80441313  11000   352     4310    69610           78.38 

78060483 06/22/2022  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0068733        11428726  31000   423     4321    69100          528.26 

                                                             I0068739        80441314  31000   423     4321    69100           31.80 

                                                             I0068768        80447119  31000   423     4321    69100           32.26 

78060484 06/22/2022  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0068776        23694     39000   314     5850    64991          139.22 

78060485 06/22/2022  A00308239WEX Inc.                       I0068734        81335556  11000   432     4316    67703           50.00 

78060486 06/22/2022  A00200379WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund         I0068766        061422    11000   421     7412    73900        1,986.75 

                                                             I0068767        06/14/22  11999   421     7412    73900        3,691.69 

78060487 06/22/2022  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0068800        457351    11000   431     4310    65100          883.30 

78060488 06/22/2022  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0068771        4718031   33429   310     4411    69200          214.47 

                                                                                                                      ============== 

                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL         1,002,157.62 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-June-2022 through 30-June-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
ABAUER         06/27/2022 A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0059092    07/01/2022 07/01/2022          $75,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE          $75,000.00 
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $75,000.00 
AOMEGA         06/07/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0059052    05/25/2022 05/25/2022             $352.47   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE             $352.47 
               06/08/2022 A00325895  Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.   P0059053    05/25/2022 05/25/2022           $1,535.02   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE           $1,535.02 
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,887.49 
DDURAN         06/08/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0059060    06/06/2022 06/06/2022               $7.57   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE               $7.57 
               06/13/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0059061    06/06/2022 06/06/2022              $31.37   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE              $31.37 
               06/21/2022 A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0059079    06/08/2022 06/08/2022             $629.19   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE             $629.19 
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $668.13 
DNAVARRO       06/30/2022 A00202515  ACCCA                        P0059112    07/05/2022 07/05/2022           $2,050.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE           $2,050.00 
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,050.00 
DRIOS          06/21/2022 A00201081  Westside Waste Management Co P0059087    06/15/2022 06/15/2022             $139.22   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE             $139.22 
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $139.22 
DVOHNOUT       06/06/2022 A00319216  Digital Theatre (US) LLC     P0059055    05/31/2022 05/31/2022           $3,600.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE           $3,600.00 
               06/07/2022 A00327597  Open Education Solutions     P0059063    06/07/2022 06/07/2022           $1,500.00   
                          A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0058879    05/09/2022 05/09/2022           $2,466.75   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0059062    06/07/2022 06/07/2022              $35.97   
               06/21/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0059083    06/13/2022 06/13/2022              $18.60   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-June-2022 through 30-June-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE              $18.60 
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $7,621.32 
HCASH          06/27/2022 A00200198  Community College League of  P0059097    07/01/2022 07/01/2022           $8,678.40     
                          A00203989  Tipton Cash, Heather Marie.  P0059096    07/01/2022 07/01/2022           $1,146.05     
                          A00309477  VoiceThread LLC              P0059095    07/01/2022 07/01/2022             $542.00     
                          A00325047  Respondus Inc                P0059098    07/01/2022 07/01/2022           $7,695.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE          $18,061.45 
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $18,061.45 
JMADDING       06/06/2022 A00271281  WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle P0059056    05/31/2022 05/31/2022             $644.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE             $644.00 
               06/13/2022 A00328222  International E-Z UP, Inc.   P0058557    03/23/2022 03/23/2022             $760.40   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE             $760.40 
               06/29/2022 A00282661  Madding, Justin              P0059109    07/01/2022 07/01/2022              $49.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE              $49.00 
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,453.40 
JROTHGEB       06/07/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0059064    06/07/2022 06/07/2022           $3,888.57     
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0059065    06/07/2022 06/07/2022             $691.40   
                          A00277845  Double D Cleaning Service    P0059066    06/07/2022 06/07/2022             $240.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE           $4,819.97 
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,819.97 
KSTEARMAN      06/13/2022 A00258703  College House                P0059059    06/06/2022 06/06/2022           $2,700.00   
                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0059067    06/07/2022 06/07/2022             $528.26   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE           $3,228.26 
               06/21/2022 A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0059082    06/09/2022 06/09/2022           $2,768.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE           $2,768.00 
               06/30/2022 A00200016  4Imprint                     P0059122    07/01/2022 07/01/2022          $11,200.00     
                          A00200243  Dick Blick                   P0059115    07/01/2022 07/01/2022          $18,000.00     
                          A00200518  Pearson Education            P0059120    07/01/2022 07/01/2022          $72,000.00     
                          A00200555  McGraw-Hill                  P0059119    07/01/2022 07/01/2022          $17,500.00     
                          A00200693  John Wiley & Sons, Inc.      P0059117    07/01/2022 07/01/2022           $3,000.00     
                          A00201685  Cengage Learning             P0059113    07/01/2022 07/01/2022          $36,500.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-June-2022 through 30-June-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0059118    07/01/2022 07/01/2022          $62,500.00     
                          A00258703  College House                P0059114    07/01/2022 07/01/2022          $30,000.00     
                          A00279103  Yabla, Inc.                  P0059121    07/01/2022 07/01/2022          $20,500.00     
                          A00307514  Great River Learning         P0059116    07/01/2022 07/01/2022          $30,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE         $301,200.00 
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $307,196.26 
MBLANCO        06/17/2022 A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0059089    06/16/2022 06/16/2022             $722.50   
                                                                  P0059090    06/16/2022 06/16/2022             $722.50     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE           $1,445.00 
               06/28/2022 A00327542  Alvarado, Cecilia            P0059102    07/01/2022 07/01/2022             $204.78     
                          A00200816  Rydin Decal                  P0059107    07/01/2022 07/01/2022           $1,128.59     
                          A00200721  Kiwanis Club of Taft         P0059108    07/01/2022 07/01/2022             $110.00     
                          A00310304  Jimenez Murguia, Salvador    P0059100    07/01/2022 07/01/2022             $266.02     
                          A00324134  Bell, Damon                  P0059106    07/01/2022 07/01/2022              $50.00     
                          A00327542  Alvarado, Cecilia            P0059101    07/01/2022 07/01/2022              $23.04     
                                                                  P0059103    07/01/2022 07/01/2022              $37.44     
                          A00309643  White, Jacquelyn             P0059105    07/01/2022 07/01/2022             $310.69     
                          A00309719  Ellis, Nick                  P0059104    07/01/2022 07/01/2022           $1,300.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE           $3,430.56 
               06/29/2022 A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0059099    07/01/2022 07/01/2022             $722.50     
                          A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0059111    07/01/2022 07/01/2022             $291.02     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE           $1,013.52 
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,889.08 
MTOFTE         06/27/2022 A00261588  Smith, Terri Lynn.           P0059094    07/01/2022 07/01/2022             $246.90     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE             $246.90 
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $246.90 
MWHITE         06/14/2022 A00200109  Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc P0059071    06/08/2022 06/08/2022             $424.63   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE             $424.63 
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $424.63 
NFIGUEROA      06/06/2022 A00271281  WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle P0059057    06/01/2022 06/01/2022             $644.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE             $644.00 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-June-2022 through 30-June-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               06/13/2022 A00305232  Subia, Alexandria Renee.     P0059075    06/08/2022 06/08/2022             $851.10   
                          A00308240  Garcia, Natalie Erica.       P0059072    06/08/2022 06/08/2022           $1,000.00   
                          A00310158  Baer, Nathan J.              P0059070    06/08/2022 06/08/2022           $1,000.00   
                          A00311504  Hovind, Giselle Renee.       P0059078    06/08/2022 06/08/2022           $1,000.00   
                          A00311803  Singh, Ajinder               P0059074    06/08/2022 06/08/2022           $1,000.00   
                          A00316349  Vargas, Kenneth Osmar.       P0059081    06/08/2022 06/08/2022             $150.00   
                          A00323759  Mateos, Ashley Savannah.     P0059076    06/08/2022 06/08/2022           $1,000.00     
                                                                  P0059077    06/08/2022 06/08/2022           $1,000.00   
                          A00324751  Silva, Sandra Kimberly.      P0059073    06/08/2022 06/08/2022           $1,000.00   
                          A00324936  Mondragon, Brandon Fernando. P0059080    06/08/2022 06/08/2022             $264.50   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE           $8,265.60 
               06/21/2022 A00200379  WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund       P0059085    06/14/2022 06/14/2022           $3,691.69   
                                                                  P0059086    06/15/2022 06/15/2022           $1,986.75   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE           $5,678.44 
               06/22/2022 A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0059091    06/22/2022 06/22/2022           $2,600.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE           $2,600.00 
               06/29/2022 A00318370  Perez, Yvette                P0059093    07/01/2022 07/01/2022             $196.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE             $196.00 
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $17,384.04 
TROWDEN        06/08/2022 A00227738  National Benefit Services, L P0059069    06/07/2022 06/07/2022             $450.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE             $450.00 
               06/13/2022 A00327115  ABC Occupational Medical Cen P0059068    06/07/2022 06/07/2022              $65.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL DATE              $65.00 
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $515.00 



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

July 13, 2022

Agenda Item 12.
A. Academic Employment

1. Fall 2022 Division Chair Assignments
Item Name Assignment Stipend Amount Effective Date

a. Bandy, Kanoe Allied Health/Applied Tech Division Chair
$9,582.49 

($958.25/month) 8/15/2022-5/19/2023

b. Devine, Bill English Language Arts Division Chair
$9,582.49 

(958.25/monthly) 8/15/2022-5/19/2023

c. Mendoza, Tina Social Science Division Chair
$12,320.34 

($1,232.03/month) 8/15/2022-5/19/2023

d. Mayfield, Michael Math/Science Division Chair
$12,320.34 

($1,232.03/month) 8/15/2022-5/19/2023

e. Rangel-Escobedo, Juana Learning Support Division Chair
$10,951.41($1,095.14/mo

nth) 8/15/2022-5/19/2023

f. Bledsoe, Adam Business, Arts, & Humanities Division Chair
$12,320.34 

($1,232.03/month) 8/15/2022-5/19/2023

2. Fall 2022 Adjunct Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Cahoon, Marni Adjunct Lecturer - Mathmatics $68.57 8/16/2022

3.  2022-23 10-Month Faculty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Raber, Tabitha Associate Professor, Administration of Justice $7,353.30 8/16/2022-5/19/2023

4. Extra Duty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Jacobi, Vicki Faculty Extra Duty Assignment - Counselor $76.92 7/7/2022
b. Richard, Kristi Extra Duty Assignment - CTE Counselor $76.92 6/18/2022



West Kern Community College District

Board of Trustees Meeting

July 13, 2022

B. Non-Academic Employment

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date

a. Baguio, Mia Direct Support Coordinator 13A 47.5% $18.65 6/16/2022

b. Balderrama-Valencia, Karolina Bookstore Clerk Sub 1A A/N $15.00 6/1/2022

c. Heimiller, Barry Bookstore Clerk Sub 1A A/N $15.00 6/9/2022

d. Ramirez, Kiana Cashier Sub 18A A/N $20.83 6/27/2022

e. Morris, Ashley Library Sub 14A A/N $18.88 7/1/2022

f. Odom, Tina Library Sub 14A A/N $18.88 7/1/2022

g. Wise, Jacob Extra Hours, Tutor 13A A/N $18.65 7/1/2022-8/11/2022

h. Wise, Jacob Extra Hours, Learning Center Clerk 13A A/N $18.65 7/1/2022-8/11/2022

i. Phillips, Sierra Bookstore Clerk Sub 1A A/N $15.00 7/1/2022

j. Fedewa, Aunna Bookstore Clerk Sub 1A A/N $15.00 7/1/2022

k Navarro, Desirae Extra Hours, Learning Center Clerk 13A A/N $18.65 7/1/2022-8/11/2022

l. Nicholson, Shelly Lead Cook 14A 100.0% $22.93 5/23/2022

m. Dodson, Chloe Evening Custodian Temporary 13A 47.5% $18.65 6/13/2022

Item Name Position Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date

b. Farmer, Jonathan Director of Distance Education Grade 19, Step 6 100%  $         128,590.00 8/1/2022

1. Classified

2. Administration



West Kern Community College District

Board of Trustees Meeting

July 13, 2022

C. Separations

Item Name Assignment Status Effective Date

None

Item Name Position Status Effective Date

a. Shock, Kathy Food Service Worker II Retired 6/30/2022

b. Villanueva de Campos, Elvira CDC Associate Teacher Resigned 6/20/2022

b. Crane, Nikki Library Technician Resigned 7/7/2022

Item Name Position Status Effective Date

a. Murillo, Rebecca Director of Admissions and Records Resigned 7/15/2022

Item Name Position Status Effective Date

None

1. Academic

2. Classified

3. Administration

4. Confidential



Account Level Account Level Description Proposed Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 22,304,618 22,370,570 22,613,551 0 -242,981
8800 Local Revenues 8,864,888 8,864,888 6,489,350 0 2,375,539

31,169,506 31,235,458 29,102,900 0 2,132,558Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022
FOR THE MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2022



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Proposed 
Budget

Adjusted 
Budget

YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 10,102,363 10,075,363 9,151,755 0 923,608
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 6,041,949 6,042,336 5,498,399 0 543,937
3000 Employee Benefits 9,142,284 9,208,385 7,282,724 0 1,925,661
4000 Supplies and Materials 489,344 472,052 278,484 12,746 180,822
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 4,485,842 4,576,741 3,151,503 225,027 1,200,212
6000 Capital Outlay 172,623 171,704 135,980 1,939 33,785
7000 Other Outgo 394,282 348,026 47,805 0 300,221
7200 Transfers 340,818 5,340,818 5,493,245 10,444 -162,872

31,169,506 36,235,425 29,516,286 250,155 4,945,374

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2021-2022

For the Month Ending June 30, 2022



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78060234 06/06/2022 American Express AMEX - May Charges - year end PO 19,107.13
78060249 06/06/2022 EMSI Invoice #INV12025 -Analyst  3/22/22-3/21/23 16,000.00
78060250 06/06/2022 FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC ForeFront Power - year end PO - May and June 26,886.94
78060267 06/06/2022 Rosedale Concrete Construction, Inc. CDC Site concrete 50,620.00
78060318 06/13/2022 Helen Sanderson Associates USA, LLC Person Centered training for sstaff 10,125.00
78060344 06/13/2022 Westec Westec - 2021-22 Open PO 35,857.50
78060348 06/20/2022 AMS.NET Quote #Q-00062410 10GB Project 12,354.53
78060354 06/20/2022 C & P Sanitary Supply, INC Orbital Scrubber 17,420.62
78060356 06/20/2022 CleanTec Gym floor scrubber 11,131.03
78060383 06/20/2022 Taft College ASB General Reimburse team travel baseball 18,510.79
78060405 06/22/2022 BarkleyREI, LLC Web Redesign 17,543.75
78060418 06/22/2022 Convergint Technologies, LLC Lenel License Upgrade 11,838.00
78060433 06/22/2022 Kennedy & Company CRM Implementation - Year 1 12,000.00
78060444 06/22/2022 P. G. & E. PGE - District - 21-22 16,002.78
78060448 06/22/2022 Rudy's Landscape and Irrigation Design Baseball Infield Turf Project 33,385.00
78060451 06/22/2022 Serban Sound & Communications Serban Sound: Trailer #521046 30,796.39
78060478 06/22/2022 West Coast Energy Systems LLC West Coast Energy - Generac Generator 27,250.10
78060479 06/22/2022 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2021-22 AEBG Pass-through to WKEAN 207,926.00

574,755.56

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
For the Month of June 2022



 ASO

 Balance Sheet
 As of June 30, 2022

Jun 30, 22

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe1 174,593.02

ASO Safe1 - Savings 143.88

Total Checking/Savings 174,736.90

Total Current Assets 174,736.90

TOTAL ASSETS 174,736.90

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 1,692.00

Art Club 834.00

ASO Athletics 32,049.40

ASO General - Operating 74,670.79

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club 4,248.21

Best Buddies 4,168.03

Cougar Echo 773.50

D.H. Class of 2022 110.43

D.H. CLUB GENERAL 3,138.52

ECE 3,218.99

Golf Club Mens 1,365.00

Golf Club Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,543.19

Literary Club 1,831.53

NSLS Club 3,598.86

On Our Own 0.00

Performing Arts 2,402.62

Phi Theta Kappa 0.00

Roleplaying Game Club 745.42

Soccer Club - Mens 2,293.84

Soccer Club - Womens 2,266.23

Social Science/ Research 3,239.31

Softball Club 5,823.38

Spectrum 1,482.45

STEM 3,855.40

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 9,899.00

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 2,573.57

Women's Basketball Club 1,695.91

Total Restricted Funds 174,736.90







































































Travel Period: 06/01/2022-06/30/2022

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date  Estimated Cost 
Mendenhall, Janis Student Services Leader's Retreat New Cuyama, CA 6/2/2022 6/2/2022 37.44$               
Gonzalez, Lourdes Student Services Leader's Retreat New Cuyama, CA 6/2/2022 6/2/2022 37.79$               
 Amerio, Barbara Student Services Leader's Retreat New Cuyama, CA 6/2/2022 6/2/2022 37.09$               
Blanco, Melissa Student Services Leader's Retreat New Cuyama, CA 6/2/2022 6/2/2022 37.44$               
Bandy, Kanoe California Community College Athletic Director's Convention Lake Tahoe, NV 6/4/2022 6/9/2022 1,612.50$          
Kimbrough, Vickie ADEA Allied Program Directors Conference Portland, OR 6/4/2022 6/7/2022 2,090.99$          
Sundgren, Lori Natl College Learning Center Institute Nashville, TN 6/5/2022 6/8/2022 1,875.00$          
Maiocco, Vince Northern Nevada HS All Star Game Reno, NV 6/6/2022 6/7/2022 -$                   
Rowden, Tiffany ACHRO HR Academy Session 2 Fresno, CA 6/8/2022 6/10/2022 743.59$             
Maiocco, Vince High School Showcase/Recruitment St. George, Utah 6/10/2022 6/12/2022 -$                   
del Rosario, Heather SHRM Annual Conference New Orleans, LA 6/11/2022 6/16/2022 $3,575
Bell, Damon California Alignment Project Program Monterey, CA 6/13/2022 6/15/2022 75.00$               
Alvarado, Cecilia CAAP Guided Pathway Conference Monterey, CA 6/13/2022 6/15/2022 75.00$               
Sutherland, Tammy CAPP Guided Pathway Conference Monterey, CA 6/13/2022 6/15/2022 317.19$             
Sundgren, Lori CAPP Guided Pathway Conference Monterey, CA 6/13/2022 6/15/2022 316.02$             
Jacobi, Victoria CAPP Guided Pathway Conference Monterey, CA 6/13/2022 6/15/2022 316.02$             
Jimenez, Salvador CAPP Guided Pathway Conference Monterey, CA 6/13/2022 6/15/2022 316.02$             
Rangel-Escobedo, Juana CAPP - Convening Monterey, CA 6/13/2022 6/15/2022 316.02$             
Murillo, Lilie June CAPP Convening Monterey, CA 6/13/2022 6/15/2022 316.02$             
Abbott, Amar CAPP - Convening Monterey, CA 6/13/2022 6/15/2022 316.02$             
Nelms, Daniel Recruiting Arizona 6/15/2022 6/18/2022 -$                   
Bandy, Kanoe NATYCAA Convention 2022 Las Vegas, NV 6/25/2022 6/29/2022 2,075.00$          
Thompson, Tony National Association of Collegiate Directors of Athletics Las Vegas, NV 6/27/2022 6/30/2022 -$                   
Cash, Heather Online Teaching Conference Virtual 6/29/2022 7/1/2022 1,146.05$          

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


	1. jULY 13 2022 Regular Meeting Agenda
	8.A. 6-8-22 Minutes
	8.B. 6-23-22 Minutes
	9.A. Faculty Reopener
	9.B. CSEA Reopener
	9.C. WKCCD Reopener Faculty
	9.D. WKCCD Reopener CSEA
	9.E. New Program DH Bachelor
	9.F. 2nd Read CSEA Shoe
	9.G. 1st Read BP Review
	9.H. 1st Read BP Revise
	9.I. Annual list BP and AP
	9.J. American General Media
	10.A. Program Revision
	10.B. Program Inactivation
	10.C. New Courses
	10.D. DE Course Approval
	10.E. EEO Multiple Measure
	10.F. Foundation Agreement
	10.G. Capital Outlay Plan
	10.H. FPP Vocational Center
	10.I. Pepsi Agreement
	10.J. SOPHOS Renewal
	10.K. Cisco Renewal
	10.L. Turnitin Renewal
	10.M. WESTEC Agreement
	10.N. Student Insurance Renewal
	10.O. SWACC Renewal
	10.P.1. Check Register Report - June
	10.P.2. Purchase Order Report - June
	12.A. Academic 7.13.2022
	Sheet1

	12.B. Non Faculty Employment Effective July 2022
	12.C. Separations Employment Effective July 2022
	13.A.1. Revenue Accounts - June
	Page1_1

	13.A.2. Expenditure Report - June
	Exp

	13.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - June
	Page1_1

	13.A.4. ASO Balance Sheet 220630
	13.A.5. County Deposits - June
	13.A.6. Travel Claim Requests Spreadsheet
	2021-22 Travel Requests


